CAPITAL COUNSELLORS
50 BROAD STREET
NEW YORK 4, N.Y.

WHITEHALL 4-1460

June 27, 19¢3

State of liew lexico

0il Ccnsezrvation Commission

1000 Rio Brazos hd.

Aztec, .M.
Atts kr. bmery C. Arnold
He:

Bunce #1 G-19-20Gi-10W,
Aztec, P.C.

Dear oSirs:

Your communication datz=d June 19th has been received
and the contents carefully noted.

No doubt by this time wr. bdeyes of Geolectric,Inc.
has ccnveyed to you our serious intentions and plans for the
above property.

Since it is absclutelv necessary that we hear from
an associate before positive action can be taken, it 1s respect-
fully requested that you ailow us an =xtersion of only one month's
time. We shall have definite word by the 22nd of July and will
notify you accordingly as to whether remedial work will be started
01 the Bxisting well, or whether we saall start another well on
t-is property.

Your kird irdulrence in this metter is greatly appreciazed.

Thaaking you, we remain

Yours very truly,
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A, B, Weiss
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ABW:mad




OiL CONSERVATION CoMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

February 26, 1963

Francis L. Barvey & Capttal Counsellors
50 Broud Street
Naw York 24, &Y.

fe: Harvey-Uounsellors #)! Bunce
Ce19-29N~10, Aztec PC Pool

Gentlericn:

Heaently indicattions of caaing failure were disecvered at the adove
well. Cn about Pebruary 14, 1963 a bradanheed test wus conducted

at the well by Commisa{on peraonnel and definite indiogtions of casing
Jatlure were eotabl {ehed.

ke are, therefere, directing that immediate eteps be taken to remedy
the casing In this well to prevent the posaidility of reservolr
damage. Flease submit Form C-102 tndicating the methed you intend

to use in repairing the well. ke are enclosing a supply of this form.

Yours very truly

Lmery ¢ Arnold
Supervisor, Listrict #3

ECAz ks

Brels.
ce: JFrancte L. Harvey
Wichita Falls, Texae

Otl Conservatiorn Commissior
santa Fe, Hew Hextoo
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O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZGES ROAD
AZVED, NEW MEXITD

Capitel Counseilors
50 Bregd dtrasei
New York 4, ¥.Y.

déin: M. 4. 8. Weies

Bye v Suksg, Gwl§=FW-10W
Aukee Plosures Clisrs Pesl

Dgar &irs

Rayaronee (v mpde to our cosmunisatione ix Fedruary and March, 1963 regarding
remodial work on $he edeve well. On Nerch 1, 1963 you tnformed this effiee
sAat it was your i(ntentien to appraiss the besi method of repaliring the well
in ths wery nsar future. At tAst time pou reguested an sxtension of time

in order io make o desision.

Ve are sertain that casing demage sxists in tAie well and tAat there (s a grest
possidility that damage te Deing dome to the proedusing Jormation. Me tharsfore
de mot feel that ws oan dela)y eny urther in tRaisting that the well either be
repaired or plugged & adandened. Unless Porm 0-102 ts filed In this off1ice

prier to Aly 1, 1963 setting out your plan of remedial aotifon it is owr {(ntention
te set the matter sor Rearing befere the 0i{] Conservation Commiss:on in erder that
you or the bending company may show ceuse why ithe well should net bs repaired or
preperly plugged and abandoned. ¥e¢ alse must insfst thet actual remedial asdion
¢ sommenced prier teo July 10, 1963,

Iy any Surther {nsermation (s reguired, plesse eontact tAfs orrice.

Yours very truly

Batke Bmery C. Arneld
/ Supervisor, Dietriet #;
ea’ m. Santa "p . M.

Geslertric, Ine., Astec, H.N.
Netional Suresy Cerperstion, Albuguergue, y /¥4



CAPITAL COUNSELLORS
50 BROAD STREET
NEW YORK 4, N.Y.

WHITEHALL 4-1460

March 11, 1963

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission

1000 Rio Brazos Rd.

hztec, N.M, '

Att: Mr. Emercy C. Arnold,

Re: Bunce #l. G=19-29N-10W,
Aztec PC

Gentiemen:

Pursuant to your communication of February 26th,
we are making arrangements to meet with Mr. Francis Harvey
in the Basin within the next several weeks so as to appraise
the best method for repairing the above PC well,

We certainly appreciate your indulgence in this
matter and you may be sure you will be informed of our decision
at the earliest possible date,

Thanking you, we remain

fours truly,
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A, B. Welss
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